Good morning!
Take a look here and think about what you would do...... And????
We can ALL get caught off guard by plays now and again.......here is this exact play in our case book.....

9.1.1 SITUATION:

A1, at the free-throw line to attempt a free throw: (a) mufis the pass from the official and it rollz forward; or (b) while
performing hisfher habitual dribbles prior to the release, accidentally allows the ball to deflect off hisfher foot into the
lane.

RULING: In (a), the official should sound the whistle to prevent any violations and then start the free throw procedure
again. Mo free-throw violation should be called in this situation. In (b), a8 free-throw violation shall be called on A1. {9-1-
3a, 9-1-3e)

Take 5 minutes each day to read some of the plays in the case book! You never know when you will see
it in your own game!

Tuesday Extra: When we have a baseline throw-in where in both a two-person game and three-person
the T mirrors the chop, the T should not raise the hand to mirror until the ball has been handed by the L
to the thrower-in. This is because the L may interpret the T’s hand up as a substitute being brought in or
some other reason to delay the throw-in.


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1R5WLgUAANGHchJodyQg0uQdcV3gcZyGB/view?usp=sharing

